Crime Victims Reparations Board

State of Louisiana

John Bel Edwards Governor



JIM CRAFT Executive Director

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, August 9, 2022

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

Member Attendees

Amanda Tonkovich, Angela Henderson, Audrey Thibodeaux, Carla Shorty, Judy Dupuy, Laneceya Russ, Linda Gautier, Gary "Stitch" Guillory, Tameka White

Member Absentees

Catalene Theriot, Lisa Kiper

Staff Attendees

Bob Wertz, Danielle Lax, Jason Eastin

Guest Attendees

Erich Duchmann, Jane Wood, Andrea Howard, Stephanie Minto-Gibson, Cassandra McGee, Pamela White, Katie Hunter-Lowery

CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Tonkovich called the meeting of the Crime Victims Reparations Board to order at 9:16 a.m. Ms. Henderson made a motion to confirm the emergency awards processed since the previous meeting and to waive repayment of the awards. Mr. Thibedeaux seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Mr. Thibodeaux made a motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Ms. Shorty seconded the meeting and the motion was passed unanimously.

Board Minutes

Board Date: 08/09/2022

Page 2 of 13 Printed: 8/10/2022 2:03:35 PM

EMERGENCY				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
ASCENSION	ASCE22-007	222387	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
BOSSIER	BOSS22-004	222449	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for SUPPORT to Claimant	
EAST BATON RC	EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-0108		Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Replacement Services to Claimant	
EAST BATON RC	UEBAT22-0112	222358	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	
EAST BATON RC	UEBAT22-0113	222399	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-0115		222412	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	
EAST BATON RC	UEBAT22-0116	222429	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hambrick's Family Mortuary	
EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-0118		222442	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney Mackey funeral Home	
EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-0119		222479	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-110		222316	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
IBERVILLE	IBEV22-012	222424	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-007	222390	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-084	222413	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-122	222370	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-124	222372	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-125	222375	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Jones Memorial Funeral Home	

Board Minutes

Board Date: 08/09/2022

Page 3 of 13 Printed: 8/10/2022 2:03:35 PM

EMERGENCY				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-127	222527	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Jones Memorial Funeral Home	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-128	222422	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-129	222430	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-141	222448	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-142	222431	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-143	222432	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-146	222467	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-147	222488	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Majestic Mortuary Service, Inc.	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-149	222498	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Charbonnet-Labat- Glapion Funeral Homes, Inc.	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-151	222525	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-610	222351	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-611	222423	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	
ST. MARTIN	MART22-001	222310	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
			FME	
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
ALLEN	ALLE22-302	222409	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital	
ASCENSION	ASCE22-317	222364	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	

Board Minutes

Board Date: 08/09/2022

	FME				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
ASCENSION	ASCE22-318	222395	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
ASCENSION	ASCE22-320	222472	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
ASSUMPTION	ASSU22-304	222523	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office		
BEAUREGARD	BEAU22-306	222530	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital		
BOSSIER	BOSS22-5005	222425	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana		
CADDO	CADD22-5050	222427	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana		
CALCASIEU	CALC22-345	222406	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital		
CALCASIEU	CALC22-352	222510	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital		
CALCASIEU	CALC22-353	222511	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital		
CALCASIEU	CALC22-354	222512	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital		
CALCASIEU	CALC22-355	222513	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital		
CALCASIEU	CALC22-356	222514	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital		
CALCASIEU	CALC22-357	222528	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital		
CALDWELL	CALD22-301	222503	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
			Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office		
EAST BATON ROUEBAT20-380 222463			Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		

Board Minutes

Board Date: 08/09/2022

Page 5 of 13 Printed: 8/10/2022 2:03:35 PM

	FME			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT20-466	222464	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-520	222520	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-525	222460	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-526	222461	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-527	222478	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-528	222482	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-529	222483	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-530	222484	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-531	222485	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-532	222486	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-533	222487	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-534	222535	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-316	222522	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-328	222537	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
EAST BATON RO	OUEBAT22-420	222362	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-421	222363	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	

Board Minutes

Board Date: 08/09/2022

FME			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-423	222366	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-424	222367	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-425	222368	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-426	222371	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-427	222374	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-428	222376	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-429	222377	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-430	222378	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-431	222380	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-433	222392	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-434	222393	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-435	222394	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-436	222434	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT22-437	222435	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

Board Date: 08/09/2022

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-438	222468	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-439	222469	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-440	222470	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-441	222473	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-442	222489	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-442	222490	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-443	222504	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-446	222524	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-447	222533	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-448	222534	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
EAST FELICIANA	EFEL21-311	222536	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
IBERVILLE	IBEV21-300	222477	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
IBERVILLE	IBEV21-309	222475	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
IBERVILLE	IBEV21-310	222476	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
IBERVILLE	IBEV22-305	222381	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-318	222391	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

Board Date: 08/09/2022

FME Parish CVR # Claim # Resolution LAFAYETTE LAFA22-5022 222403 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope LAFAYETTE LAFA22-5023 222405 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope LAFAYETTE LAFA22-5026 222539 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope LAFOURCHE LAFO22-308 222437 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven LAFOURCHE LAFO22-309 222505 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office LINCOLN LINC22-310 222383 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office Claim Eligibility APPROVED. LIVINGSTON 222521 LIVI21-398 LIVINGSTON 222438 LIVI22-319 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office LIVINGSTON LIVI22-320 222471 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office NATCHITOCHES NATC22-5002 222443 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Natchitoches Parish Coroner's Office POINTE COUPEE POIN20-311 222538 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. RAPIDES 222508 RAPI22-324 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital RAPIDES RAPI22-325 222515 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$250.40 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital RAPIDES RAPI22-326 222516 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$250.40 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital RAPIDES **RAPI22-327** 222517 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$250.40 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital

Board Minutes

Board Date: 08/09/2022

FME				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
RAPIDES	RAPI22-328	222518	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$250.40 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital	
RICHLAND	RICH22-302	222361	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office	
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-303	222436	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven	
TANGIPAHOA	TANG22-323	222373	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
TERREBONNE	TERR22-312	222396	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven	
TERREBONNE	TERR22-313	222397	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven	
TERREBONNE	TERR22-314	222398	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven	
TERREBONNE	TERR22-315	222509	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital	
WEBSTER	WEBS22-5003	222426	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana	
WEST BATON RC	WBAT22-306	222369	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
		<u>.</u>	STANDARD	
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
BIENVILLE	BIEN11-001R	222462	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$880.00 APPROVED for Restitution to Claimant	
BOSSIER	BOSS22-002	222307	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$1,057.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
CADDO	CADD21-032	212366	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$12.70 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant	
			Payment of \$6,158.71 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant	
			Payment of \$42.21 APPROVED for AMBULANCE TRANSPORT (MEDICAL) to Claimant	
CADDO	CADD22-0010	221426	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary	

Board Minutes

Board Date: 08/09/2022

Page 10 of 13 Printed: 8/10/2022 2:03:36 PM

STANDARD

Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
CADDO	CADD22-0012	221428	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Contribution. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Good Samaritan Funeral Home
CADDO	CADD22-0017	221599	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Involved in Illegal Activity. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Heavenly Gates Funeral Home Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD22-0036	222355	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD22-0039	222400	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$649.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heavenly Gates Funeral Home Payment of \$2,012.01 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC20-319	211187	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Memorial Medical Group
CALCASIEU	CALC21-603	220862	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$75.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-015	222545	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$795.07 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-019	222306	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-020	222305	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC22-026	222493	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-0066 22		221835	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$965.98 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-0092	222027	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$75.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano & Associates Payment of \$37.50 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano & Associates
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-0098	222080	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT22-0106	222245	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	UEBAT22-0114	222428	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.

Board Minutes

Board Date: 08/09/2022

Page 11 of 13 Printed: 8/10/2022 2:03:36 PM

Parish CVR # Claim # Resolution EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-024 222386 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,300.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-045 222500 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-602 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. 221322 Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano & Associates **IBERIA** IBER22-007 222353 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant **IBERVILLE** IBEV20-001 200988 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant LAFO19-004 191094 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. LAFOURCHE Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant ORLEANS **ORLE20-825** 222433 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant ORLEANS Claim Eligibility APPROVED. **ORLE20-848** 210583 Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant ORLEANS **ORLE20-856** 222474 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant ORLEANS ORLE20-861 222502 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant ORLEANS **ORLE21-124** 211989 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant ORLEANS ORLE21-161 222497 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant ORLEANS ORLE21-282 222496 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,638.48 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant 222499 ORLEANS ORLE22-012 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant ORLEANS **ORLE22-078** 221942 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant ORLEANS **ORLE22-121** 222494 Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant ORLEANS **ORLE22-145** Claim Eligibility APPROVED. 222466

Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

STANDARD

Board Minutes

Board Date: 08/09/2022

Page 12 of 13 Printed: 8/10/2022 2:03:36 PM

STANDARD

Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE22-150	222541	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,575.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-608	222331	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
OUACHITA	OUAC22-008	222352	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,910.12 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0015	222099	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0022	222411	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0023	222440	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ST. JAMES	JAME22-097	222139	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hobson Brown Funeral Home
ST. LANDRY	LAND22-001	221780	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

Board Date: 08/09/2022

ADJOURNMENT / OTHER BUSINESS

Discussed possible changes to be made to the Administrative Code.

Discussed House Bill 648 changes.

Ms. Tonkovich asked for public comments. Katie Hunter-Lowery made comments to the board regarding the Administrative code.

The Board agreed to schedule the next meeting for September 13, 2022.

Ms. Henderson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. White seconded the motion. Ms. Tonkovich adjourned the meeting at 11:35 a.m.